Mr Raphael McEvoy
Technical Director
Glanpower Limited
19 High Street
Tullamore

County Offaly

21 November 2013

Dear Mr McEvoy
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I refer to your licence application in respect of Glanpower Limited, Derryclure Energy
Centre, Derryclure, Tullamore, County Offaly, Register No. W0282-01.

In order for the Agency to make a tull and complete assessment of this licence
“application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with Article 18(2) of the EPA
(Industrial Emissions)(Licensing) Regulations, to extend the appropriate period by
which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 24 March 2014.

I would appreciate your reply by return,
licensing(@epa.ie

Yours sincerely

Bea Claydon
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

you can email your approval/reply to




